
From: Gotham, Daryl (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 12:10 PM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: KWA info.
Attachments: KWA S4000 2012 Permit.pdf; KWA S4000 2013 Permit.pdf; KWA S4001 Permit.pdf; KWA S4004 Permit.pdf

Here are all of the permits. I'm not sure why he issued two for S-4000.

Daryl

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2014 10:19 AM
To: Gotham, Daryl (DEQ)
Subject: KWA info.

Daryl,

Can you email me a copy of the Act 399 permit for the KWA – Contract S-4000 (Intake) and S-4001 (LPS)? I am putting together some basic info. together for tomorrow's visit from Liane and Richard....thanks!

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817